From: Bennetto, Jack D TRAN:EX

To: Visotzky, Val TRAN:EX

Subject: RE:

Date: Thursday, September 5, 2013 2:53:02 PM
Attachments: image002.ipa

Sometimes they are closed at the same time, sometimes not
How long is the tch closed, all of ours, without Parks, without khc

Jack Bennetto
s17

Email: Jack.Bennetto@gov.bc.ca

From: Visotzky, Val TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2013 3:49 PM
To: Bennetto, Jack D TRAN:EX

Subject:

TCH E is closed an average of 23 hours a winter and the TCH W is closed 35 hours a winter.

Val Visotzky

Avalanche Technician

Rocky Mountains District

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
250-837-8422, s17

Val.Visotzky@gov.bc.ca
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From: Visotzky, Val TRAN:EX

To: Young, Dean TRAN:EX
Subject: s19
Date: Thursday, October 10, 2013 3:07:11 PM

Ploughed would be good but we could live with flying in

Val Visotzky

Avalanche Technician

Rocky Mountain District

Min of Transportation

and infrastructure
250-837-8422 250-837-8795

On 2013-10-10, at 1:56 PM, "Young, Dean TRAN:EX" <Dean.Young@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Val

Does it need to be plowed out or do you just land the helicopter? s19
s19

Dean Young

Area Manager -Roads
Selkirk Area- Golden

Direct Line- (250) 344-3410
Facsimile - (250) 344-3823
Cell - s17
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From: McClean, Arthur A TRAN:EX

To: Visotzky, Val TRAN:EX

Cc: Bennetto, Jack D TRAN:EX; Young, Dean TRAN:EX; Campbell, Ross TRAN:EX; Karlstrom, Mark TRAN:EX
Subject: s19

Date: Thursday, October 17, 2013 2:08:23 PM

I'm comfortable with this. I will give the concessionaire official notice once our
program is "formal"

Art
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 17, 2013, at 3:03 PM, "Visotzky, Val TRAN:EX" <Val.Visotzky@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

s19

Val Visotzky

Avalanche Technician

Rocky Mountains District

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
250-837-8422, s17

Val.Visotzky@gov.bc.ca
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From: Bennetto, Jack D TRAN:EX

To: Visotzky, Val TRAN:EX; McClean, Arthur A TRAN:EX; Young, Dean TRAN:EX
Cc: Campbell, Ross TRAN:EX; Karlstrom, Mark TRAN:EX

Subject: 519

Date: Thursday, October 17, 2013 2:08:41 PM

Please go ahead, licensing, etc.
Thanks

From: Visotzky, Val TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 02:03 PM

To: McClean, Arthur A TRAN:EX; Bennetto, Jack D TRAN:EX; Young, Dean TRAN:EX
Cc: Campbell, Ross TRAN:EX; Karlstrom, Mark TRAN:EX

Subject: 19

s19

Val Visotzky

Avalanche Technician

Rocky Mountains District

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
250-837-8422 s17
Val.Visotzky@gov.bc.ca
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From: Bennetto, Jack D TRAN:EX

To: Visotzky, Val TRAN:EX

Cc: Greenwood, Bonnie L TRAN:EX

Subject: Golden postion

Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 7:24:09 AM
Val

| spoke to Art re our discussion on Ross’ assignment.
We will keep the clarification of the expectations for the position for me and you.

s17

| think our earliest knowledge of confirmation of this, will be this Friday (another meeting is
planned on this) | will stick with the Nov 1 start date, as this is the date identified in the
‘Modifcation Agreement’ with KHC.

More as this develops further.

Jack Bennetto

District Manager Transportation

Rocky Mountain District

Office (250) 426-1508

Cell s17

Email Jack.Bennetto@gov.bc.ca

129 - 10th Avenue South, Cranbrook, BC V1C-2N1
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From: marc vasily@orica com

To: Visotzky Val TRAN:EX
Subject: U&l‘g
: Thursday, 4, 2013 9:02:07 AM
Attachments: ATT00001 o
ATT00002 o

Good morning Val,

s19

| Senior Account Lead

Orica Mining Serv ces | Bl ww or caminingsenvices com
*+1.403 212 6215 | ( +1 403 809 2144 7 +1 403 212 6201 | 7 marc vasily@or ca com

From: "V'so zky Val TRAN:EX" <Val V so zky@gov be ca>
To: Marc Vasily/CA/EXPIORICA@ORICA

Date:  23/10/2013 09:38 AM

Subject: s19

As per our conversation, need some leasing info

Val Visotzky

Avalanche Technician

Rocky Mountains District

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
250 837 8422, S

Val Visotzky@gov bc ca

Please consider the environment before printing this e mail

This message is intended solely for the individual(s) and entity(s) addressed It is confidential and may contain legally privileged information The use, copying or distribution of this
message or any information it contains, by anyone other than the addressee, is prohibited If you have received this message in error, please notify postmaster@orica com The mailbox
address

from which this message has been sent is for business mail only Mail sent to it may be subject to security scanning and delivery on non business messages sent to this address may not
occur

Thank you
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From: Campbell, Ross TRAN:EX

To: Visotzky, Val TRAN:EX
Subject: s19
Date: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 3:36:33 PM
Attachments:
s19

From: Mitchell, Allan J TRAN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 08:25

To: Young, Dean TRAN:EX

Cc: Tanasichuk, Ben TRAN:EX; Campbell, Ross TRAN:EX; Richards, Bill TRAN:EX

Subject: <19

Hi Dean,

Wayne Miller had a look at Crozier, and attached is hi recommendation.

Thanks,

Al

Al Mitchell

Assistant Gravel Resource Manager
250-371-3965 tel s17

al.mitchell@gov.bc.ca

From: Wayne Miller s22

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 08:19

To: Mitchell, Allan J TRAN:EX; Richards, Bill TRAN:EX
Subject: s19

Hi Al/Bill,

s19

Regards,
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Wayne Miller, P.Geo. Eng.L.
Engineering Geologist — Principal

Sitkum Consulting Ltd.
1516 Robertson Ave.
Nelson, BC V1L 1C6

Ph: (250) 352 3792
Fax: (250) 505 5330
Cel: 522
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Pages 9 through 13 redacted for the following reasons:





